## **Toqeer Safdar**

IT Assistant (HW Maintenance)

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Toquer Safdar is working as IT Assistant (HW Maintenance) in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Toquer Safdar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## Qualifications

F.Sc in Science	2000 - 2002
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	
Experience	
IT Assistant (HW Maintenance)	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
IT Assistant (HW Maintenance)	2022 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
IT Assistant (HW Maintenance)	2022 - 2022
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	

IT Assistant (HW Maintenance)	2019 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	

Hardware (Technician)	2017 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	

Hardware (Technician)	2012 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	

Hardware (Technician)	2009 - 2012
University Main Office (UMO)	

Computer Technician	2006 - 2008
•	

Bahria College Islamabad , E-8 Naval Complex, Islamabad